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State of Florida ORIGINAL 
t)ublic 6trbiu €ommi~ston 

·M-E-~1-0-R-A-N-D-U-M· 

DATE: MARCH 27, 1998 \\\.\ _. '\-(·., 
TO: CHAIRMAN JULIA L JOIINS(JN \vJ 1. ~ \ .... < "' 

FROM: COMMISSIONER SUSAN F. CLARK 

R£: DOCK E • NO. 971314-TP IN :RE: COM PI.A I N'J OF SPRINT 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY. LIMITED PARTNERSI.ffi' D/J:i/A SPRINT AND 
SPRINT METROPOLITAN NETWORKS. INC. AGAINST BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. .REGARDING BREACH OF 
TNTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 

I hereby recommcod rh.aa lhe hearing in ahis dod:ct S(.hcdulcd for Mard1 '0. 199~. be: 
cancelled. On March 27. 1998. Sprinl Communicaaions Company. Limiacd Panncrsh1p <.1/b/a 
Sprint and Sprint Metropolitan Networks. Inc. (Sprint) filed a lenc:r with the Commi~!tion. 
requesting lhar lhe Conun1ssk>n cancel the hearing. In thi'l leraer. Spnnt states that the pame~ 
have settled their dispuce and that Sprint will withdraw it~ c.:omplamf pctuum 

WPC/wpc 

cc: Dr. Mary A. bane. Deputy Dirc:t:lur/Tcx:hnical 
Division of Records and Reponing (fisher) 
Div1s1on of Legal Services (Cox) 
Division of Communications (S~avanja) 
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